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State of Florii.a

ORIGINAL
- Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: August 21, 1998
TO: F. Marshall Deterding, Esquire

Office blic Counsel
FROM: Ralp. eger, Staff Counsel
RE: Docket‘No. 981022-WS - Disposition of CIAC gross-up funds collected during the
' years 12/31/87 through 12/31/96 in Duval County by Ortega Utility Company

Please note that an informal meeting between Commission Staff and Ortega Utility °
Company has been scheduled at the following time and place:

1:00 p.m., Wednesday, September 2, 1998 ;
Room 362 ;

Gerald L. Gunter Building

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss the appropriate disposition of CIAC gross-up
funds collected between the years 1987 and 1996 for this utility. Attendance is not required.
However, all interested persons are encouraged to attend. If you have any questions about the
meeting, please call Ralph R. Jaeger, Staff Counsel, at (850) 413-6234.

RRJ/Iw
ACK o

AF 2
ART cc:  Division of Water & Wastewater (Iwenjiora, McCaskill)

cAr Division of Auditing and Financial Analysis (Casseaux, Romig)
CM; - Division Records & Reporting
4

|

NOCUMEHT mttprR-DATE
Ng9057 MG2l &

Jnt HE




